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Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 2:39 PM
To: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Copy of weekly pulls for STP

Oh. Ok. I got that. Thank you! 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 
 
 

From: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 2:37 PM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Copy of weekly pulls for STP 
 
This is a pending Q3 assessment, which the P/O states RS is supposed to be pulling from the City.  The P/O attached the 
below email that she received from Manteza, and I just forwarded it to you for you to be able to have some backup in 
your follow up. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Alisha Black 
Office Assistant III 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-5692 
F: 651-266-6222 
alisha.black@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 
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From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 2:32 PM 
To: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul) <Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Copy of weekly pulls for STP 
 
Thank you! I assume that I don’t have to do anything, correct? 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 
 
 

From: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 11:18 AM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]: Copy of weekly pulls for STP 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
 

Alisha Black 
Office Assistant III 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-5692 
F: 651-266-6222 
alisha.black@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 

 

 
 

From: Lee, Kia [mailto:KLee2@brandsafway.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 11:15 AM 
To: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul) <Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: liskia@aol.com 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: Copy of weekly pulls for STP 
Importance: High 
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Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 
 
Good morning Alisha,  
 
Thank you for your help this morning on answering some of my concern questions.  
 
I just call Manteza and below is what she forward to me with the ratification of correction forwarding over to the city.  
 
Please let me know if I should be concern of getting another notice from the City of St Paul on this same subject?  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Kia Lee 
klee2@brandsafway.com 
BrandSafway Services LLC 74/174 
1994 West County Road “C” 
Roseville, MN 55113 
Branch   74 Minneapolis 
Branch 174 Mandan 
Tel:  651.636.3212 
Fax: 651.636.7398 
 

From: Nawodi, Manteza <MNawodi@republicservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 11:02 AM 
To: Lee, Kia <KLee2@brandsafway.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Copy of weekly pulls for STP 
 
Hello Kia 
 
I can’t send entire spread sheet due to other residents information, it look  approximately like this 
Acct#                                Acct Name                                   Billing Address                    Service 
Address                                          Q3 19                                                                                          

923-8608337 MP Lee 885 Thomas Ave 
885 Thomas 
Ave                    

 
Thank you 

   
 
Manteza Nawodi 
Billing Coordinator 
 
4325 66th St E 
Inver Grove Heights, MN 55076 
e  mnawodi@republicservices.com 
o  651-286-4569 
w  RepublicServices.com 
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